Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

Reférence No : (_\1‘%6_@ YOO ngNo
From {Person) baving X!%

DatefTime ;

18005

TYPE M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No ;
Make & Modsl;

IN OPS: Yes!/

Agg Ref:

Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

MV §

No DOA:

-

MV:$ %7,
FS:$ 2)/

GRG AYUROC, D-O.A/As At ju]., Yo\
e NEW CAR PRICE:$

Quote by : (X8

Date

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) i SV §
Calculation for LTA Rebate: v Calcuiation for Valuation:

{a) COE Period: X1i2= Mths Average MV $

As At : )
) - = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicie:

- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No -3

\b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: © Yes/ Na - $

More than 10yrs old:  Yes/No -8

i oo P 5 (by) - s MV for Repossessed vehicie =%

@ ' )

_ . ' ; JEngine Capacity: High/Llow | - $

1@ -(b)__=__/2=__<__ys |Europe/AsiaCar | - $

Register Before/After MAY 2002 {Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $

(e) PARF = (OMV) XX = No. of transfer : ) - $

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - 3

Salvage Value(LTA_ReEate - 5%):. Forced Sales Value derived =3

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Celine,

Pls come and do inspect

joanne

joanne@absfinancial.sg
Friday, 9 July 2021 10:19 AM
Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Jjane@absfinancial.sg

FW: Inspect-GBG7450C
GBG7450C.pdf

From: jane@absfinancial.sg <jane@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 9:49 AM
To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect-GBG7450C

Hi Celine,

I have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm

Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive

38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:69339391
F:6456 0678

> ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



CeﬁneFong(LKKAuto)

From: jane@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 1:07 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: RE: Inspect-GBG7450C

! ! ! Hi Celine,
Please cancel this valuation thanks.

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: jane@absfinancial.sg <jane@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 09:49

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'joanne@absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect-GBG7450C

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect, Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm

Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

»ABS




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jun 2021

Company
592D

GBG7450C

Yes

30Jun 2021
MERCEDES BENZ

CITAN 109 CDI EL 5MT 6DR

Black

2017
K9KE428D413691
WDF4156052U222749
$25,085.00

17 Oct 2017

17 Oct 2017

1

$1,255.00

No

$0.00

16 Oct 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$42,004.00

$26,433.00
$26,433.00

by Jatl

OK ’Q_of 62“’

élc,

11



7/9/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CON

THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
mercedes benz citan Used Vehicle List (3 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Mercedes-Benz Citan 109 $49,800 $7,870 /yr 07-Nov-2017 1,461 cc 87,700 km  Car Lingual Available
CDI (Diesel)

5 Doors Easy Access For Loading And Unloading, Great Cargo Space, Low Fuel Consumption. Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant For An Viewing Appointment
Today!

Office No. - 64633777
Car Lingual - 85007770

Mercedes-Benz Citan 109 $49,800 $7,940 /yr 17-Oct-2017 1,461 cc 81,000 km  Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
CDI (Diesel)

1 Owner! Genuine Low Mileage! Mercedes Commercial Vehicle, Drive With Confidence! Premium 3 Months Warranty Package To Be Given For Your Peace Of
Mind! Flexible Financing With Fast Approvals! Highest ...

Office No. - 63863322

KK Ng - 91408808 | Kelvin - 81183024

Mercedes-Benz Citan 109 $54,800 $8,660 /yr 07-Nov-2017 1,461 cc 66,000 km  Skylink Auto Pte Ltd Available
CDI (Diesel)

Office No. - 62665858
Grace - 85716859 | Caroline - 88286554 | Owen - 98470519

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2021 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=mercedes benz citan&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&AVL=2
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ASS REC.BY:

Erom: Date:

Eslimated Cost

To Inspect Vehicle Ne: ﬁ% 1%0 (J
a Workshop m's
of
Insured:
Puolicy No.
Claims No.
{Client's Record)
Make of Veh:




